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oue be ilent, and hindrances be overcome,
and if possible, do not misa a single service,

It is my earneat prayer that those who
undertake these services may have-a rightjudg-
ment in ail thinga, and that God's blessing may
rest largely on their endeavoru.

And that the Lord may met each one of yon,
my people, that many wanderers may be re-
elaimed, and many faithfol soul e bailt up in
Him, is lals the hope and prayer of your faith-
fui friend in our Lird Jesus Christ.

LLEWULLYN NEWFnUNDLAND.
Septuagesima, 1889. St. John's Nafd.
During the Mission, both the Cburoh and

school room were kept open throughout the
day. and one or more of the clorgy were found
there ready to receive any who needed their
services.

The closing service of the Mission was Holy
Communion.

Memorial cards of the Mission were given on
Monday night to all who have been benefiLted
thereby.

It was proposed as soon as this Mission was
concluded that a similar effort hé made at
Heart's DeligXt by the Rector of the Parish
and the Rdv. A.O. Waghorne.

DIOCESE OF MONTREAL.

KouTazÂ.-St. Jude's.-The Band of Hope
gave on Friday week an entertainment, at
which Mr. A. Anderson, assisted by his son,
delighted a large audience in the lecture hall
with some two hours of parlor magie. Mr.
Anderson is a nephew of the late Prot. Ander-
son, the great " Wizird of the North." A
hearty vote of thanks was given Mr. Anderson.

Bt. Luke's,-The Bible Class, which has now
120 members on its roll, hold a social in the
Lecture hall of the Church on the evening of
the 2oth March. The chairman called upon
several membera for songe, recitations, &c., af-
ter which refreshments were partaken ot. On
resuming the programme, Mr. Henry J. Dart
was invited to thé platform to receive from Mr.
Albert Hinton and Miss Jones, on behalf of the
class, a beautiful album containing photographe
of the members. The address accompanying
the presentation expressed the lova and esteem
for the recipient, who has for nine years beau
their faithful teacher and superintendent. Mr.
Dart very feelingly and happily tbanked the
members of bis class for their gift,

Tm CuaE Hoa.- The annual meeting
of the Church home in connection with the
Anglican Churches of Montreal was held at
116 Universit.y street, ou Thursday afternoon
the 28th, ult. His Lirdship Bishop Bond
occuped the chair, ad among those present
were Very Rev. Dean Carmichael, Rev. Prin-
cipal Henderson, Rural Dean Lindeay, Rev. J.
H. Dixon, Rev. J. Edgecombe, Dr. L. H.
Davidson, Metdames Howe, Leach, Norton,
Bagg, Simpson, Stancliffé, Henderson McCord,
and many others.

The report of the secretary, Mrs. Stanctiffe,
expressed aatisfaction that more interest hac
been manifested by the Church generally .s
sbown by increased support. The Sanday
services were discontinued this year, most of
the inmates being able to get out to Church.
The weekly services had, however, beau con-
ducted regularly. A mortgage of $2.000 still
romains en the building, but they were happy
to state that the latter was in very good repair.
No deaths had occnred during the year, and
the growing infirmities of the aged have been
relîoved as usual by the prescriptions and
kindly visits of Dr. George Rose. Thanks were
alo tendered to the matron for the efficient
performance of the daties assigned to ber.
There had beon only one admission to the
Home during the year and there was Stili one
vacant room. Several applications had been
recoived, but were not entertained by the

committee. The sum of $6L had been realized
fron the label outting by the inmates. Thanks
were tendered to the lady collectors and ill
those kind friends who had remembered th
Home during the year, and to the various
gentlemen who by reason of their oflie had
given muach kindly counsel and advice to the
committee.

The statement of the treasurer, showed the
year's receipts to be $2,933 86 and the expen-
ditures $2,334,55, leaving a balance in band of
$601,31.

The election of officers resuited as follows:
Honararyboard-Madamés Ozenden, Forsyth,
Heney, Mackay and Sanborn ; First directress-
Mrs. G. W. SîApson; Second directress--frs.
R. Redford; Third directress-Mrs. M.H.
Gault; Secretary-Mrs. Stancliffe; Treasurer,
Miss Ludington.

Committee of management-$esides the
wives of the city clergy, 46 ladies elected
at this meeting.

Votes rf thanks were tendered to the lady
collectors who had laboured so energetically in
the interest of the Home, to the Bishop for
presiding, and for the warm intereat taken by
Hie Lordehip in the Home.

DATE or Da. R.P. HowanD.-Another of
Montreal's distinguished Eons has passed away
in the death of Dr.Robert Palmer Howard, M. R.
0. S. E, L.L.D., which took place after a
somewhat prolonged illness at an early hour
Thursday morning. Dr. Howard was one of
the bst known of Montreal's many able phy-
sicians. Both as a practitioner and teacher hé
won for himself a high reputation, and as a
consulting physician stood perbaps first in the
Dominion. It eau hé truly sad that h-will b
much missed from the place where he was
wont to be known, in the lecture room, among
his colleagues and by bis professional and so-
cial friends. (reat skill and keen judgment
combined witb a kindly personal manner won
for him both professional respects and personal
regard. Daith came to him at the end of a
lifé full of activity and honor, and lie leaves b-
hind him a reputation and a record that will
long animate others to fiollow in hie footsteps
to their advantage.

Dr. Howard was born in Montreal on 12th
Jan uary, 1823, bis parents having come to this
City from Ireland a Iow yearâ previonsly. He
was educated hère, snd studied medicine a.
McGill, completing bis course in Great Britain
and Fiance. Returning from Europe in 1849,
hé began a practice which Eoon attained large
dimensions. In 1856 hé was appointed proles.
sor of clinical medicine at McGill, and, in 1860
on the death of Dr. Holmes, hé suoceeded to
the chair of theory and practic of medicine.
which ha held up to the time of death. In re-
cognition or hie long and valtable services, in
1885 the degree of L.L.D. honoris causa was
conlèrred upon him by the nniversity, of whose
médical faculty hé was Dean for eight years.
He was also at varions times president of the
Canada Medical Association, of the Collège of
Physicians and Surgeons of Quebec, and of the
Medico Chirurgical Society of Montreai. He
wa8 also a fellow and vice-president of the As-
sociation of American Physicians. He did
much to elevate the standard of médical educa
tion, working hard to promote the medical fa-
culty of McGill, and was for many yoars a
member of the Medical Board of the province.
Ohe of the objecta he earnestly advoca ed was
the establish ment of a general medical council
for Canada. For twenty-four years hé was an
attending physician of the Montreal Géneral
Hospital, ]aBo serving as secretary of the cor-
poration. He was a frequent contributor to
medical literature and somé of his productinns
are regarded as the ablest of their class. Dr.
Howard belonged to the Church of England,
and waas a life-long man ber of St George's. He
was twice married; first in 1855, to Mary
Frances, daughter of the late Judge Chipman,

of Hal ifax, by whom hé had one son, Dr. R.J.B.
Howard, of this City; and secondly in 1872, ta
Emily, daughter of Mr. Thomas Severa, ai Lon-
don, Eng., who, with three children, survives
him. His family will have the sympathy of
many friends and acquaintanoes iD their sor-
row.-Gazette,

UNITED STATES.

EAST SAGINAw, Mich.-From March, the
12th to the 18 th, a Mission has been in progres.
Some weeka before the Rector, the Rev. Régi-
nald Ricdliffe, and his Lay assistant, Mr.
MuWilliams, prepared the way by visiting as
far as pos-ible and by leaving tracts concerning
Mission worlk, ail of which in somae degree
made the people realize the nature of such
work, as it was quite new to them, this being
the first Mission in the Saginaw Valley, and
perbaps the first of the kind in the diocèse.

'The Missioner was the Rev. Charles Whit-
combe, of Hanilcon. Ont., a mot earnest, elo-
quent priest, juat adapted for suoh work. The
uongregations were very good although snch a

thing as a succeseful week day service before
was quite unknown in East Saginaw. The
Missioners subjects for the evenings were : Sin,
Salvation, Faîth, Repentance, The Charch,
Wurship, Christ's Presence The Bible Read-
inge were in Genesis, and weié ful1 of informa-
tion. The special addresses ta children, women
and young woman, men and young men, show-
éd the tact and wiedom of the Mission priest.
After tie services maziy remained to consait
with the clergy about spiritual mattera; in many
casés they were seekers after definite knowledge
and light outside the Chuarch. A special fea-
ture o the Mission was a prayer meeting held
each evening after the Mission sermon, at
which the people were invited to send in re-
quests for prayer, which inany did, making
this a solemn, effective and practical conclusion
to the able and stirring advicereceived through
the termon. The last service of the weeks
Mission was hield on Monday, the 18th March,
when a most impressiva &ervice was rendered
by a crowdûd congregation led by two surplice
choirs, St. Johu's, Saginaw City, and the Charch
of Ail Saints, Eset Sagiaw; eighty choristers
in ait, preceded by two processional crosses
and a silk banner. The service was full choral,
and sang by Rev. George D. Wright, and was
buautilully rendered. Especially fine was the
renderiug of the " Magnificat" by St. John's
choir. Ail Saints' choir sang the " Nuna dim-
itis" very pleasingly, and the hymns were
bung by both choire with grand eteat.

Alter an cloquent sermon from tio Rev. Coas.
Whitcombe un "Christ's real Présence"
amongst us; the Rector, the Rev. Reginald
Radoniffu, on behalftof his véstrymen and peo-
pie, thanked most heart-ly the Missioner for
his coming to Saginaw and for hie fatherly
counsels during his stay ; counsels manycould
riever torget or cease to thank God for. The
beaut.iii service conclided with the Benedie-
Lion ty the Reotor and the Recessionai hymn,
'Sin of my sou." There were Ibur cf the
neighboring clergy present. Sach a Mission
as this mu1st ras Lhâ whole toue Of the Ciharoh
in the city, as toc many Americaus considar the
Episcopai Cnurch the r.fage for high toned un-
spiritual people ; a chUrch which her enemies
aufeelingly aud zealously asserc neither trou-
bles its adherents trom a political, moral or
worldly staudpomnt. Of course this is generally
rpeaking a base assertton, but such Missions as
East SaginSw has jast nad wuald eifeutally
silence suach assertions at once. The Uharch in
the United Stated has a grand future, God grant
it may ute aright the glorious advantages it
pobsésh:.

FonD Du Lc.-Messrs. Spence & Sons, of
Montreal, nave jasit omploted a beautifal win-
dow for St. Paul's Cathedral, Fond du Lac, U.S.
This is a large chancel window; the central

Ann, 3, 188.TRH CRUBM:qUA"I"ý. 1


